THE CITY SALESMEN'S CLUB Selegram



Meeting Date: February 2, 2021 Location: Hoover Country Club Presiding: Andy Evans Prayer, Pledge, & Creed Led by: Kyle Kimsey

GUESTS: None

THANK YOUS: Started by Mark Vance

HEALTH REPORT: Michael Weber's co-worker, Brent Richard and his wife lost twins in a miscarriage, so please pray for them. Mike Seals and John Rogers both have Covid. Talia Ledbetter is still not doing well, and a hospital stay may be needed.

APPROVAL OF LAST WEEKS MINUTES: Approved as submitted.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: 3rd and final reading for Kyle Moon of Alabama Aquarium. They install aquariums, water gardens, waterfalls and fountains, and they repair/service pools. Andy Evans is the Club sponsor. No birthdays this week.

TREASURER'S REPORT: None.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT: None.

ATTENDANCE REPORT: 44? (provided by CD Denson)

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Dick Coffee has requested a 60 day LOA. Motion passed unanimously.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES: SOCIAL DISTANCING! WEAR MASKS! STAY COVID-FREE!

PROGRAM: Business Meeting. Jim Kline of Iron City Wealth Management says money movers (people nearing retirement, business owners, etc.) may need sound financial advice right now. The ideal client for Daniel Gallegly and Attractional Marketing is somebody who may be confused by business marketing or someone who needs help with their company website. There are still damaged supply chains within the packaging world due to COVID, but James Lucas and Veritiv can help solve those issues. Leon Chadwick of Lakeshore Benefits Alliance reminded us that death is not expected most of the time, and having life insurance is not only affordable but it greatly helps your family out. Sam Mosolino and Wishes Travel won 2 national awards this week! It is also time to book honeymoons and Spring Break plans, so call Sam if you or someone you know needs help. John Sivley gave a great testimonial about Dr. Rab Stewart and Ross Bridge Animal Hospital. Vic Nigri and The Fitness Center can do online fitness workouts for you. Valentine's Day is coming up, call Mike Lorino at Contri Bros Gift Baskets and Flowers for help (if you get your wife new gutters for Valentine's Day, pls contact Sam Sciara so he can change your locks). The ideal client for Brice Jackson at Bham Wellness Massage is someone who is stressed out by work overload or anxiety. Hank Spencer at Image Arts specializes in executive portraits. There is a big tax credit for employers who lost 50% revenue due to COVID but kept employees, call Dean Ledbetter for more info and advice. Andy Evans at Audio/Video Excellence is looking for high-end clients (over \$1 million dollar houses) and commercial moves. Andy says a big thing going forward is home theaters because the movie theater chains are struggling so much. Wes Cline gave a great testimonial for Joseph Stephens of New Era Plumbing.

SERGEANT-AT-ARMS: CD Denson presided as sergeant. Andy Evans and Matt Gray had an inappropriate conversation and each were fined \$3. Andy Evans only gave CD Denson 30 seconds of notice to do attendance today. Brice Jackson, Wes Cline, Mike Lorino, and Darryl White were all late.

JACKPOT: \$15 won by Darryl White

GREETERS AND PRIZES: Gary Sheffer won by Jeff Phillips Michael Weber won by John Wolsoncroft

NEXT WEEK'S PROGRAM: NEXT WEEK'S GREETERS:

Abe Bernstein and Jeff Phillips Prayer led by Tom Meter